Catholic Diocese of Ndola

MEMO

To: Vicars Forane, All Priests, Religious Men & Women, Diocesan
Institutions, Members of Staff (Pastoral Offices) and All the Lay Faithful
of Catholic Diocese of Ndola

From: Director — Pastoral Programmes

Ce: Bishop’s Office
Diocesan Senior Management
Programmes Manager — Radio Icengelo

Date: Tuesday, 3" August 2021

Subject:  Priestly Ordinations 2021

This serves to inform you all that there will be Priestly Ordinations of the Catholic Diocese
of Ndola.

The Event will takes place as follows:
Date:  Saturday, 11'" September 2021
Time: 10:00hrs
Venue: Cathedral of Christ the King Parish Grounds, Ndola

The ordaining Minister will be His Lordship, Rt. Rev. Dr. Benjamin Phiri, Bishop of
Ndola.

Please note that only a few people are invited to this event as we continue to observe the
health guidelines of the pandemic Coronavirus (Covid — 19) which has persistently ravaged
humanity.

Kindly take note of this important notification. Wishing you God’s blessings in your ministry!
Fraternally Yours in Christ,

Rivelrec

Fr. Matthew Mumba, ofm conv.




